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 January 8, 2024  

By Overnight Mail and Electronic Filing 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Official Committee of Asbestos Claimants v. Bestwall LLC, et al., 
 No. 23-675 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The Court docketed the petition in the above-referenced case on December 22, 
2024. The response is currently due on January 22, 2024. 

In accordance with Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, respondents Bestwall 
LLC and Georgia-Pacific LLC respectfully request an extension of sixty days, until 
March 22, 2024, to file a brief in opposition. Petitioner consents to this request. 

This extension will not prejudice Petitioner. Petitioner sought and received a 30-
day extension to file the petition, which further asks the Court to hold the petition 
pending the resolution of Harrington v. Purdue Pharma L.P., No. 23-124. The 
extension of time is further warranted because counsel is also preparing a brief in 
opposition to a second petition arising from this same judgment. See Sander L. 
Esserman, in His Capacity as Future Claimants’ Representative v. Bestwall LLC, et 
al., No. 23-702.  

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Noel J. Francisco   
Noel J. Francisco 
 
Counsel of Record for  
Respondent Bestwall LLC  
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cc: David C. Frederick 
 Counsel of Record for Petitioner (by overnight mail) 
 

Edwin J. Harron 
Counsel of Record for Respondent Sander L. Esserman, in His Capacity as 
Future Claimants’ Representative (by overnight mail) 
 
Mark P. Goodman 
Counsel of Record for Respondent Georgia-Pacific LLC (by overnight mail) 
 
 
 


